New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION  COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

IXXXXXXXXX

January 13, 1958
120 E. Chago

Mr. J, H, Eubank
The Texas Comnany
P. 0. Box 1720
Fort Worth 1, Texas

Dear Mr, Eubank:

Feference is made to your letter of Jamuary 8,
1958, regarding King 0il Co. 1-A Ravafjo.

Mur reeords indicate this vell is located in
Seetion 4, Township 30-N, Range 17-W. Will you please
verify offset ownership to this section.

Yours very truly,

Emory C. Arnold
Supervisor, Dist. #3
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January 8, 1958

124064 - Navajo Tribal Lands Lease
San Juan County, New Mexico

New Mexico Conservation Commission
Aztec, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Emery C. Arnold
Gentlemen:

Reference is made to my letter of January 3, 1958,
concerning the King 1-A Navajo well located on our Navajo Tribal
Lands Lease, Contract 1-149-Ind-7653. Due to a typographical
error, my letter described the well as being located in Section
2., Township 30-N, Range 17-W, San Juan County, New Mexico.

The letter should have stated that the well is located in Section 2.

I would appreciate your making this correction to my
letter and apologize for any inconveniences this error may have
caused your office.

Yours very truly,

E. P. Munson, Jr.
Division Landman

By
* . Eubank
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